St. Pius X Church
Rural Route, Box 303
Solon Springs, Wisconsin 54873
Phone 715-378-4431

Access: Some restrictions apply

History: St. Pius X Church is a non-Indian parish that included a number of Ojibwa Indian parishioners until ca. 1920s.

1889-1894 Franciscans (Sacred Heart Province, St. Louis, Missouri) from St. Francis Xavier, Superior established and attended St. Mary of Good Counsel Mission (Ojibwa), White Birch

1894-1906 Franciscans attended St. Mary’s from St. Agnes, Ashland

1906-present Became a parish; diocesan priests have administered St. Pius X/St. Mary of Good Counsel Church

Diocesan priests from St. Pius have attended St. Anthony of Padua/ St. Mary of the Angels Mission (Ojibwa), Gordon, 1906-present.

Holdings of Catholic-related records about Native Americans:

Inclusive dates: 1906-present

Volume: Several volumes

Description: Sacramental records for St. Pius/ St. Mary of Good Counsel Church and St. Anthony of Padua Mission.